

Ashley P. Saunders

1st class BA (hons) in Film and TV Production.

PERSONAL PROFILE

Punctual and dedicated camera trainee with experience across student, short form and corporate productions, looking to progress a career in the camera department. Experience on self employed projects and productions as 3rd Motion Productions with music videos, short films and client projects since 2010.

FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTIONS

Dates	Production Description	Role	Production Company
July 2017	Rooftop Refugee - Short Film	Runner/Driver	NFTS
June 2017	Hargate Primary School Video	Director/Mentor	3rd Motion productions
June 2017	Damn you Marie Beauchene - Short film	Gaffer/1st AC	AKC Productions
June 2017	Beware of the Dog - Short film	Camera Operator	Independant short
April 2017	Twix - "Unite" Web promotion video	Camera Operator	AKC Productions
Jan 2017	Moments - Corporate Video	Steadicam Assistant	New Leaf Productions
Dec 2016	Lady M - Short Film	Grip Assistant	Hidden Door Productions
Aug 2016	Dial A Date - Short film	Cinematographer	3rd Motion Productions
Feb2016	Starling Murmurations - Short film	Runner/Driver	Fifth Season (UK)
July 2015	Taciturn - Short film	2nd AC	AKC Productions
Nov 2014	Shades of White - Short film	2nd AC	Just Boom Productions

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Admin support - BMI South Bucks Hospitals, Buckinghamshire - January 2015 - present

Assisting the process team with NHS administration duties such as data entry and filing, medical records, logging information, recording policy and managing spreadsheets.

Credit Control - BMI Sefton Hospital, Crosby, Liverpool - October 2011 – September 2014

Responsible for maintaining patient debtor accounts; chasing for payment from insurance companies, patients and other third parties such as solicitors and employers. Typing skills, telephone and advisory skills, time management, finance and negotiation skills are all essential within this role.

Admin support - BMI Highfield Hospital, Rochdale. Lancashire - June 2010 – October 2011

I performed general clerical duties in the theatre department of the hospital, helping the managers with paperwork, photocopying, keeping systems up to date and logging surgical activity.

Trainee camera - New Image (Oldham PR company) - January 2010 - 2011

New image is a PR and Live productions company who provided me with some post A-Level training on and off the job in camera operation, editing, vision mixing and rigging a set.

Imdb - [Ashley P. Saunders](#)
Website - www.3rdMotion.com

APSaunders@3rdmotion.com

4 Fitzroy Court, Bartlett
Crescent
High Wycombe, Bucks
HP12 3DW
07736 789093

KEY SKILLS

AVID, Premier Pro, FCP.
Cameras - Sony FS6/7,
Panasonic broadcast
HPX371,
Canon 5D, XF305
Vision mixing
Clapper loading.

REFERENCES

Charles Brescia -
university.
Charles.Brescia@bucks.ac.uk

Karen Newman - Seahorse
Films/Hidden Door.
karen.newman@seahorsefilms.co.uk

AWARDS

**Bloodstock Festival
Unsigned Band Music Video
Competition 2011.**

EDUCATION

**Buckinghamshire New
University 2014 - 2017**
BA Hons Film and TV
Production

**Oldham 6th Form College 2007
- 2009. Three A Levels**

**North Chadderton Secondary
School 2002 - 2007**